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https://www.bea.gov/itable/iTable.cfm?ReqID=70&step=1%23reqid=70&step=30&isuri=1&7022=21&7023=0&7024=non-industry&7033=-1&7025=0&7026=01000,02000,04000,05000,06000,08000,09000,10000,11000,12000,13000,15000,16000,17000,18000,19000,20000,21000,22000,23000,24000,25000,26000,27000,28000,29000,30000,31000,32000,33000,34000,35000,36000,37000,38000,39000,40000,41000,42000,44000,45000,46000,47000,48000,49000,50000,51000,53000,54000,55000,56000&7027=2016&7001=421&7028=-1&7031=0&7040=-1&7083=levels&7029=21&7090=70
https://www.bls.gov/eag/eag.ar.htm
http://info.arkansasedc.com/download-economic-overview-executive-summary
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/AR,US/RHI725216#viewtop
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml?pid=ACS_16_1YR_S1601&prodType=table
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https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/AR,US/PST045216
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/AR,US/PST045216


 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/AR,US/PST045216
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/AR,US/PST045216


 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Little_Rock-North_Little_Rock_metropolitan_area
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Little_Rock-North_Little_Rock_metropolitan_area
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fort_Smith_metropolitan_area
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers_metropolitan_area
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers_metropolitan_area
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/2013/demo/2009-2013-lang-tables.html
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/2013/demo/2009-2013-lang-tables.html
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/fayettevillecityarkansas,fortsmithcityarkansas,littlerockcityarkansas,AR/PST045216
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/searchresults.xhtml?refresh=t


 

 

  

http://www.arkansashighways.com/
https://www.aar.org/data-center/railroads-states#state/AR


 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nwara.com/


 



 

 

  

http://www.bea.gov/iTable/iTable.cfm?reqid=70&step=1&isuri=1&acrdn=2#reqid=70&step=1&isuri=1




 

  



 





 

 

  

1º 2º 3º 4º 5º 28º 

http://www.bls.gov/lau/ststdsadata.txt


  



 

 

http://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes_ar.htm
https://www.alec.org/app/uploads/2016/12/2016-ALEC-Education-Report-Card_Final_Web.pdf


 

 

 

 

http://centerforcollegeaffordability.org/
http://centerforcollegeaffordability.org/
http://www.forbes.com/top-colleges/list/
http://centerforcollegeaffordability.org/uploads/2015_Methodology1.pdf
http://www.shanghairanking.com/es/ARWU2016.html


 

 

https://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ido/oeip/taf/cst_all.htm


 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 



 

 





 



 



 

  

http://www.arkansasedc.com/sites/default/files/content/users/kbeesley/2015_foreign_investment_list_final_042315.pdf
http://www.arkansasedc.com/sites/default/files/content/users/lcogbill/2016_international_business_report-final.pdf


  

http://www.bea.gov/international/pdf/fdius_2012p/GroupITablesA1toA9.pdf
http://www.arkansasedc.com/sites/default/files/content/users/kbeesley/2015_international_business_report-final.pdf


 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/BCS/Pages/foreign.aspx
http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/BCS/Pages/feesFormsProcedures.aspx


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.irs.gov/uac/Contact-My-Local-Office-in-Arkansas
http://www.arkansas.gov/services/list/category/business-professional-licensing
http://www.osha.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.eeoc.gov/employers/
http://www.eeoc.gov/


 

 

 

 

http://www.irs.gov/
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https://www.fdic.gov/bank/analytical/stateprofile/Dallas/Ar/AR.pdf


 

 

http://www.arkansasedc.com/


 

 

 

http://www.arkansasedc.com/incentives
mailto:miami@comercio.mineco.es
http://enforcement.trade.gov/ftzpage/letters/ftzlist-map.html
mailto:miami@comercio.mineco.es
http://www.cnbc.com/2014/06/24/top-states-arkansas.html


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

https://www.eia.gov/state/?sid=AR
https://energy.gov/maps/renewable-energy-production-state


 

http://www.arkansasenergy.org/incentives-programs


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.icex.es/
http://www.ansi.org/
http://www.nist.gov/director/sco/ncsci/index.cfm
http://www.ul.com/
http://www.intertek.com/
http://www.iapmort.org/
http://www.metlabs.com/
http://www.ntainc.com/


 

 

 

 

http://www.comercio.mineco.gob.es/es-es/comercio-exterior/control-calidad-asistencia-tecnica-exportador/paginas/mapa-catices.aspx
http://www.comercio.mineco.gob.es/es-es/comercio-exterior/control-calidad-asistencia-tecnica-exportador/paginas/mapa-catices.aspx
http://www.fda.gov/
mailto:washington@comercio.mineco.es
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.uspto.gov/main/howtofees.htm


 

 

 

http://www.uspto.gov/trademarks-getting-started/trademark-basics/searching-marks-uspto-database
http://www.ncsl.org/documents/transportation/PPPTOOLKIT.pdf


 

 

 

 

http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/
http://www.treas.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.irs.gov/publications/p542/ar02.html#d0e1896
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p15.pdf


 

 

http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc759.html


 



 

 

 

http://www.irs.gov/Individuals/International-Taxpayers/FIRPTA-Withholding
http://www.arkansasedc.com/data/taxation
http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/exciseTax/salesanduse/Documents/cityCountyTaxTable.pdf


 

 

 

http://www.arkansasedc.com/data/taxation
http://www.arkansas.gov/services/property-tax-center/
http://www.boe.es/buscar/doc.php?id=BOE-A-1990-30940
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-trty/spain.pdf


http://www.minhap.gob.es/Documentacion/Publico/NormativaDoctrina/Tributaria/CDI/En%20Tramitacion/BOCG/Protocolo_BOCG_EEUU_300.pdf
http://www.minhap.gob.es/Documentacion/Publico/NormativaDoctrina/Tributaria/CDI/En%20Tramitacion/BOCG/Protocolo_BOCG_EEUU_300.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:miami@comercio.mineco.es
mailto:cog.houston@maec.es


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.arkansashighways.com/
http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/
http://www.trade.gov/
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/INTRO.asp
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://tse.export.gov/
http://tonto.eia.doe.gov/state/state_energy_profiles.cfm?sid=TX
http://www.aar.org/
http://www.faa.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.alec.org/
http://www.fdic.gov/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.energy.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.treasury.gov/
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/
http://www.rkshows.com/
http://www.arhospitality.org/
http://www.govtech.com/
http://www.arkvetmed.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.arkansas.gov/
http://governor.arkansas.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/us.html
http://www.alec.org/
http://www.forbes.com/
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.uspto.gov/main/howtofees.htm
http://www.embusa.es/
http://www.uscis.gov/
http://www.state.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.eia.gov/state
http://tse.export.gov/
http://www.aci.aero/
http://www.bls.gov/

